

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#); [Zacharda, Nicole \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Creal, William \(DEQ\)](#); [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: Mike Robinson calling on Flint... again
Date: Friday, January 17, 2014 2:47:00 PM

Agreed.

Liane J. Shekter Smith, P.E., Chief
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality

**** Effective August 12, 2013 my new number will be (517) 284-6543**

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 2:21 PM
To: Zacharda, Nicole (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Cc: Creal, William (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Mike Robinson calling on Flint... again

Yes.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Zacharda, Nicole (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 1:59 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Cc: Creal, William (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Mike Robinson calling on Flint... again

Hi Liane-

I'm playing phone tag with Mike Robinson (yesterday into today)... He wants to talk about Flint again and I still think it would be best that I direct him back to Steve as this really doesn't seem to be WRD's lead. Will that be okay with you?

Nicole

Nicole Zacharda
Enforcement Specialist
MDEQ Water Resources Division
NEW PHONE 517-284-5497
zachardan@michigan.gov